
"Our business is the creation of learning environments that result in success."

BRANDON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #49-2
BRANDON VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL - COMMUNITY  ROOM

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023
Board Meeting

AGENDA
6:30 p.m.

OPENING OF MEETING                                                                                                   PRESIDENT ULLOM
Call to OrderA.
Pledge of AllegianceB.
Welcome to Visitors, Guests and MediaC.
Roll CallD.
Ullom _____  Ode _____  Saxer_____  Scott_____  Bell _____   
Approval of AgendaE.
Conflict of Interest Disclosure - Waiver RequestF.

I.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Regular Meeting - January 9, 2023, January 23, 2023A.
Special Meeting - January 27, 2023B.

II.

COMMUNITY INPUT    III.
(Persons wishing to speak at a meeting should contact the Superintendent prior to the meeting.)
FINANCIAL ITEMS

Bills & Claims
District Accounts1.
Invoice Listing - February 2023
Advanced Payments - January 2023
Pay Vouchers - February 2023
Child Nutrition2.
Invoice Listing - Food Service - February 2023

A.

Financial Report
Monthly Cash Flow Statement - All Funds1.
Cash Report - January 2023
Monthly Receipts - January 2023 
Investment Analysis2.
Investments - January 2023
Expenditures & Revenue Reports3.
Payroll and Benefits Summary - January 2023
Revenue Report - January 2023
Expense Report - January 2023
Food Service Department Financial Statement - January 2023
Trust & Agency Report4.
Trust and Agency Report - January 2023
Capital Project Budget - None5.
Capital Projects Financial Statement - None

B.

IV.

GENERAL BUSINESS
ORAL REPORTSA.
BUILDING REPORTSB.
ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

Administrative Center - Supt. Larson, Business Mgr. Lundberg
Superintendent's Reporti.

1.

High School - Mr. Schlekeway, Mrs. Moore, Mr. Paula
School Announcementsi.

2.

Middle School - Dr. Nelson, Mr. Rothenberger3.

C.

V.

02-13-2023 AGENDA

   Agenda Page 1    



Middle School - Dr. Nelson, Mr. Rothenberger
School Announcementsi.

3.

Intermediate School - Mr. Skibsted, Mr. Pearson
School Announcementsi.

4.

Special Services - Mrs. Otheim5.
Elementary Buildings - Ms. Foster, Mrs. Hofkamp, Mr. Horst, Mrs. Mudder, & Mrs. Palmer

School Announcementsi.
6.

Director of Instruction - Mrs. Nelson7.
Operations Manager - Mr. Hentschel

Print Shop Report - January 2023i.
Transportation Report - January 2023ii.

8.

Activities Director - Mr. Freking9.
BOARD POLICY

Discussion Items1.
Proposed (First Reading)2.
Adoption (Second Reading)3.

D.

GENERAL BUSINESS
(Consent/Approval)
Approve 2022-2023 Brandon Valley School District School Improvement Plans1.
Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Recover Health of Iowa, Inc., dba as Aveanna 
Healthcare, for student healthcare services, $80.00/hour, as needed, effective February 6, 2023 through June 30, 
2023, as presented

2.

Approve Membership Agreement between Brandon Valley School District and Eastern South Dakota Food Buying 
Group (ESDFBG), effective the 2023/2024 school year

3.

E.

PERSONNEL
(Consent/Approval)
Approve recommendation to transfer Shealynn Schultz from Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education 
Educational Assistant to Brandon Elementary Evening Custodian, $17.50/hour (plus $1.00/hour night differential), 
effective January 30, 2023

1.

Approve resignation from Alison Knutson, Brandon Valley High School Agriculture Teacher and FFA Advisor, 
effective at the end of the 2022/2023 school year

2.

Approve recommendation to hire Claire Toth, long-term substitute for Brooklyn Brouwer, Brandon Elementary 
Special Education Teacher, effective on or around March 5, 2023, for 8-10 weeks

3.

Accept retirement notification from Georgia Carlson, Brandon Valley Middle School Custodian, effective June 9, 20234.
Approve recommendation to hire Vicki Piper, Inspiration Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, full-
time, $16.95/hour, effective March 13, 2023

5.

Approve recommendation to hire Jessica Paquette, long-term substitute for Michelle Kieffer, Fred Assam Elementary 
3rd Grade Teacher, effective on or around April 11, 2023, through the end of the school year

6.

Approve recommendation to hire Emily Johnson, Brandon Elementary Custodian, full-time, $17.50/hour, effective 
March 1, 2023

7.

Approve additional Inspiration Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, 1.0 FTE, effective the 2022/2023 
school year

8.

Approve request for leave without pay for Kimberly Moffitt, Brandon Valley Middle School Educational Assistant, 
effective January 17, 2023 for four days

9.

Approve recommendation to hire through transfer Tonya Onnen, Brandon Valley High School Custodian, from 
evening shift to day shift, $17.62/hour, effective March 13, 2023

10.

Approve resignation from Jennifer Funke, Brandon Valley Middle School Computer Teacher, effective at the end of 
the 2022/2023 school year

11.

Approve substitutes for the 2022/2023 school year
Rose Andera, Jeremy Brewer, Stacy DeBoer, Mikayla Kappenman, and Tyson Newton

12.

F.

COMMUNICATION
Central Office

Building Permit Applications - January 20231.
A.

Board of Education
Thank you from Alan Savage and family for the plant sent in memory of Maxine Savage1.
Thank you from Sarah Harte for flowers sent during her recovery2.

B.

VI.

BOARD REPORTS
Formal Reports

Transportation (Scott & Ode)1.
Alternative Education (Ullom & Saxer)2.
Building & Grounds (Ode & Bell)3.
Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Bell & Ode)4.

A.
VII.

   Agenda Page 2    



Student Activities, Curriculum & Technology (Bell & Ode)4.
City Affairs & Legislation (Saxer & Scott)5.
Child Nutrition/Wellness Committee (Ullom & Saxer)6.
Personnel Welfare (Saxer & Ullom)7.
Safety Committee (Bell & Scott )8.

Information ReportsB.
TRAVEL REPORTS

ReportsA.
OtherB.

VIII.

OTHER BUSINESS ITEMSIX.
EXECUTIVE SESSIONX.

ADJOURNMENT

                                                         

   Agenda Page 3    



January 9, 2023

   Minutes Page 4    



   Minutes Page 5    



   Minutes Page 6    



   Minutes Page 7    



   Minutes Page 8    



January 23, 2023

   Minutes Page 9    



   Minutes Page 10    



   Minutes Page 11    



   Minutes Page 12    



January 27, 2023

   Minutes Page 13    



   Minutes Page 14    



Invoice Listing - February 2023

   Financials Page 15    



   Financials Page 16    



   Financials Page 17    



   Financials Page 18    



   Financials Page 19    



   Financials Page 20    



   Financials Page 21    



   Financials Page 22    



   Financials Page 23    



   Financials Page 24    



   Financials Page 25    



   Financials Page 26    



   Financials Page 27    



   Financials Page 28    



   Financials Page 29    



   Financials Page 30    



   Financials Page 31    



Advanced Payments - January 2023

   Financials Page 32    



   Financials Page 33    



Pay Vouchers - February 2023

   Financials Page 34    



   Financials Page 35    



Invoice Listing - Food Service - February 2023

   Financials Page 36    



   Financials Page 37    



Cash Report - January 2023

   Financials Page 38    



Monthly Receipts - January 2023 

   Financials Page 39    



   Financials Page 40    



   Financials Page 41    



Investments - January 2023

   Financials Page 42    



   Financials Page 43    



Payroll and Benefits Summary - January 2023

   Financials Page 44    



   Financials Page 45    



Revenue Report - January 2023

   Financials Page 46    



   Financials Page 47    



   Financials Page 48    



Expense Report - January 2023

   Financials Page 49    



   Financials Page 50    



   Financials Page 51    



   Financials Page 52    



   Financials Page 53    



Food Service Department Financial Statement - January 2023

   Financials Page 54    



   Financials Page 55    



Trust and Agency Report - January 2023

   Financials Page 56    



   Financials Page 57    



Superintendent's Report

   Administration Reports Page 58    



   Administration Reports Page 59    



   Administration Reports Page 60    



   Administration Reports Page 61    



   Administration Reports Page 62    



   Administration Reports Page 63    



   Administration Reports Page 64    



   Administration Reports Page 65    



   Administration Reports Page 66    



   Administration Reports Page 67    



   Administration Reports Page 68    



   Administration Reports Page 69    



   Administration Reports Page 70    



   Administration Reports Page 71    



   Administration Reports Page 72    



   Administration Reports Page 73    



High School:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvhs/

Middle School:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvms/

Intermediate School:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvis/

Fred Assam Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/fae/

Robert Bennis Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/rbe/

Brandon Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bes/

Valley Springs Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/vse/

Inspiration Elementary:
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/ies/

School Announcements

   Administration Reports Page 74    

https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvhs/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvms/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bvis/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/fae/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/rbe/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/bes/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/vse/
https://brandonvalley.k12.sd.us/ies/


Print Shop Report - January 2023

   Administration Reports Page 75    



Transportation Report - January 2023

   Administration Reports Page 76    



Brandon Valley High School

Brandon Valley Middle School

Brandon Valley Intermediate School

Brandon Elementary

Fred Assam Elementary

Inspiration Elementary

Robert Bennis Elementary

Valley Springs Elementary

Approve 2022-2023 Brandon Valley School District 
School Improvement Plans

   General Business Page 77    



Brandon Valley High School

   General Business Page 78    



   General Business Page 79    



   General Business Page 80    



   General Business Page 81    



   General Business Page 82    



   General Business Page 83    



   General Business Page 84    



   General Business Page 85    



   General Business Page 86    



   General Business Page 87    



   General Business Page 88    



   General Business Page 89    



   General Business Page 90    



   General Business Page 91    



   General Business Page 92    



   General Business Page 93    



   General Business Page 94    



   General Business Page 95    



   General Business Page 96    



   General Business Page 97    



   General Business Page 98    



   General Business Page 99    



   General Business Page 100    



   General Business Page 101    



   General Business Page 102    



   General Business Page 103    



   General Business Page 104    



   General Business Page 105    



   General Business Page 106    



   General Business Page 107    



   General Business Page 108    



   General Business Page 109    



   General Business Page 110    



   General Business Page 111    



   General Business Page 112    



   General Business Page 113    



   General Business Page 114    



   General Business Page 115    



   General Business Page 116    



   General Business Page 117    



Brandon Valley Middle School

   General Business Page 118    



   General Business Page 119    



   General Business Page 120    



   General Business Page 121    



   General Business Page 122    



   General Business Page 123    



   General Business Page 124    



   General Business Page 125    



   General Business Page 126    



   General Business Page 127    



   General Business Page 128    



   General Business Page 129    



   General Business Page 130    



   General Business Page 131    



Brandon Valley Intermediate School

   General Business Page 132    



   General Business Page 133    



   General Business Page 134    



   General Business Page 135    



   General Business Page 136    



   General Business Page 137    



   General Business Page 138    



   General Business Page 139    



   General Business Page 140    



   General Business Page 141    



   General Business Page 142    



   General Business Page 143    



   General Business Page 144    



   General Business Page 145    



   General Business Page 146    



   General Business Page 147    



   General Business Page 148    



   General Business Page 149    



   General Business Page 150    



   General Business Page 151    



   General Business Page 152    



   General Business Page 153    



   General Business Page 154    



   General Business Page 155    



   General Business Page 156    



   General Business Page 157    



   General Business Page 158    



   General Business Page 159    



Brandon Elementary

   General Business Page 160    



   General Business Page 161    



   General Business Page 162    



   General Business Page 163    



   General Business Page 164    



   General Business Page 165    



   General Business Page 166    



   General Business Page 167    



   General Business Page 168    



   General Business Page 169    



   General Business Page 170    



   General Business Page 171    



   General Business Page 172    



   General Business Page 173    



   General Business Page 174    



   General Business Page 175    



   General Business Page 176    



Fred Assam Elementary

   General Business Page 177    



   General Business Page 178    



   General Business Page 179    



   General Business Page 180    



   General Business Page 181    



   General Business Page 182    



   General Business Page 183    



   General Business Page 184    



   General Business Page 185    



   General Business Page 186    



   General Business Page 187    



   General Business Page 188    



   General Business Page 189    



   General Business Page 190    



   General Business Page 191    



   General Business Page 192    



   General Business Page 193    



   General Business Page 194    



Inspiration Elementary

   General Business Page 195    



   General Business Page 196    



   General Business Page 197    



   General Business Page 198    



   General Business Page 199    



   General Business Page 200    



   General Business Page 201    



   General Business Page 202    



   General Business Page 203    



   General Business Page 204    



   General Business Page 205    



   General Business Page 206    



   General Business Page 207    



   General Business Page 208    



   General Business Page 209    



   General Business Page 210    



   General Business Page 211    



   General Business Page 212    



   General Business Page 213    



   General Business Page 214    



   General Business Page 215    



   General Business Page 216    



   General Business Page 217    



Robert Bennis Elementary

   General Business Page 218    



   General Business Page 219    



   General Business Page 220    



   General Business Page 221    



   General Business Page 222    



   General Business Page 223    



   General Business Page 224    



   General Business Page 225    



   General Business Page 226    



   General Business Page 227    



   General Business Page 228    



   General Business Page 229    



   General Business Page 230    



   General Business Page 231    



   General Business Page 232    



   General Business Page 233    



   General Business Page 234    



Valley Springs Elementary

   General Business Page 235    



   General Business Page 236    



   General Business Page 237    



   General Business Page 238    



   General Business Page 239    



   General Business Page 240    



   General Business Page 241    



   General Business Page 242    



   General Business Page 243    



   General Business Page 244    



   General Business Page 245    



   General Business Page 246    



   General Business Page 247    



   General Business Page 248    



   General Business Page 249    



   General Business Page 250    



   General Business Page 251    



   General Business Page 252    



   General Business Page 253    



   General Business Page 254    



   General Business Page 255    



Approve agreement between Brandon Valley School District and 
Recover Health of Iowa, Inc., dba as Aveanna Healthcare, for 
student healthcare services, $80.00/hour, as needed, effective 
February 6, 2023 through June 30, 2023, as presented

   General Business Page 256    



   General Business Page 257    



   General Business Page 258    



   General Business Page 259    



   General Business Page 260    



   General Business Page 261    



   General Business Page 262    



Approve Membership Agreement between Brandon Valley School 
District and Eastern South Dakota Food Buying Group (ESDFBG), 
effective the 2023/2024 school year

   General Business Page 263    



   General Business Page 264    



   General Business Page 265    



Approve recommendation to transfer Shealynn Schultz from 
Robert Bennis Elementary Special Education Educational 
Assistant to Brandon Elementary Evening Custodian, 
$17.50/hour (plus $1.00/hour night differential), effective 
January 30, 2023

   Personnel Page 266    



   Personnel Page 267    



Approve resignation from Alison Knutson, Brandon Valley High 
School Agriculture Teacher and FFA Advisor, effective at the end 
of the 2022/2023 school year

   Personnel Page 268    



   Personnel Page 269    



Approve recommendation to hire Claire Toth, long-term 
substitute for Brooklyn Brouwer, Brandon Elementary Special 
Education Teacher, effective on or around March 5, 2023, for 
8-10 weeks

   Personnel Page 270    



   Personnel Page 271    



Accept retirement notification from Georgia Carlson, Brandon 
Valley Middle School Custodian, effective June 9, 2023

   Personnel Page 272    



   Personnel Page 273    



This is a new position created for the 2022/2023 school year

Approve recommendation to hire Vicki Piper, Inspiration 
Elementary Special Education Educational Assistant, full-time, 
$16.95/hour, effective March 13, 2023

   Personnel Page 274    



   Personnel Page 275    



Approve recommendation to hire Jessica Paquette, long-term 
substitute for Michelle Kieffer, Fred Assam Elementary 3rd Grade 
Teacher, effective on or around April 11, 2023, through the end 
of the school year

   Personnel Page 276    



   Personnel Page 277    



Approve recommendation to hire Emily Johnson, Brandon 
Elementary Custodian, full-time, $17.50/hour, effective March 1, 
2023

   Personnel Page 278    



   Personnel Page 279    



Approve additional Inspiration Elementary Special Education 
Educational Assistant, 1.0 FTE, effective the 2022/2023 school 
year

   Personnel Page 280    



   Personnel Page 281    



Approve request for leave without pay for Kimberly Moffitt, 
Brandon Valley Middle School Educational Assistant, effective 
January 17, 2023 for four days

   Personnel Page 282    



   Personnel Page 283    



Approve recommendation to hire through transfer Tonya Onnen, 
Brandon Valley High School Custodian, from evening shift to day 
shift, $17.62/hour, effective March 13, 2023

   Personnel Page 284    



   Personnel Page 285    



From: Funke, Jennifer <Jennifer.Funke@k12.sd.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 4:39 PM
To: Larson, Jarod <Jarod.Larson@k12.sd.us>; Nelson, Amanda M <Amanda.Nelson@k12.sd.us>
Subject: Letter of Resignation 

Hello Dr. Larson and Dr. Nelson,

I would like to formally resign from my position as the middle school computer teacher 
effect at the end of the school year. I have the opportunity to teach at the college level and 
this is not something I can pass up. If, however, you would like me to work part time within 
the middle school I would love to make that work. I appreciate all of the support and 
kindness I have received here at the middle school.

Jennifer Funke
7th & 8th Computers
Brandon Valley Middle School

"Success is not final; failure is not fatal: It is the courage to continue that counts." — Winston S. 
Churchill

Brandon Valley Confidentiality Notice: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient/s. Unauthorized interception, 
review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the 
communication.

Approve resignation from Jennifer Funke, Brandon Valley 
Middle School Computer Teacher, effective at the end of 
the 2022/2023 school year

   Personnel Page 286    

mailto:Jennifer.Funke@k12.sd.us
mailto:Jarod.Larson@k12.sd.us
mailto:Amanda.Nelson@k12.sd.us


Rose Andera, Jeremy Brewer, Stacy DeBoer, Mikayla Kappenman, and Tyson Newton

Approve substitutes for the 2022/2023 school year

   Personnel Page 287    



Building Permit Applications - January 2023

   Communication Page 288    



   Communication Page 289    



Thank you from Alan Savage and family for the plant sent in 
memory of Maxine Savage

   Communication Page 290    



   Communication Page 291    



Thank you from Sarah Harte for flowers sent during her recovery

   Communication Page 292    



   Communication Page 293    


